
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 4/9/2014 2:39:07 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Charles, Melicia 

(melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: April 11 

Thanks Melicia! 

We'll call when we get there. 

Laura 

From: Charles, Melicia [mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:38 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: April 11 

That still works for me. Thanks. 

Melicia Charles 

Advisor to Commissioner Carl a Peterman 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415)355-5502 

melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailtoiLRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 2:24 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Charles, Melicia 
Subject: April 11 

SB GT&S 0265162 

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov


Just wanted to confirm an introductory meeting this Friday at 11:15 with you both and Sumeet 
Singh (and me!) 

Does this still work? 

11:15-11:45? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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